Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: 5392172653S5G (SMH 112P) ON 19/03/2019 / KAI MOTOR SGT 9751T
Dear Joy,

We refer to your email dated 11.06.19.
After reviewing the video footage, scenario 11(d) is more applicable to the accident.

You may wish to advise insured that liability is down on vehicles making U-turn along main road must exercise
greater caution.

Kind regards,

Jimmy Foo

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 5392172653SG (SMH 112P) ON 19/03/2019 / KAl MOTOR SGT 9751T

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Jimmy,

Ol video uploaded in Merimen, scenario BOLA 11 (c ). TP is more liable for the accident.
For your approval to deny liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



